
Carlotta Stauffer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Lisa Harvey 
Friday, May 30, 2014 1:21 PM 
Commissioner Balbis & Staff; Commissioner Brise & Staff; Commissioner Brown & Staff; 
Commissioner Edgar & Staff; Commissioner Graham & Staff; Carlotta Stauffer; Apryl 
Lynn; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Crawford; Carol ine Klancke; Melinda Watts; Laura 
King; Paul Vickery; Tom Ballinger 
Mil Jubinsky; Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore 

FW: Request to Make Oral Modification to June 5th Conference Item 15 -Docket No. 
130229-WS Application for amendment of territory for Certificate Nos. 622-W and 564-
S in Volusia and Brevard Counties by Farmton Water Resources LLC. 

The Oral Modification shown belovv has been approved by the Executive Director. 

From: Braulio Baez 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 1:09 PM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Mil Jubinsky; Kate Hamrick 
Subject: RE: Request to Make Oral Modification to June 5th Conference Item 15 -Docket No. 130229-WS Application for 
amendment of territory for Certificate Nos. 622-W and 564-S in Vol usia and Brevard Counties by Farmton Water 
Resources LLC. 

Approved. Thank you. 

Sent from my T-Mobile 40 LTE Device 

-------- Original message --------
From: Tom Ballinger <TBall ing@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Date: 05/30/2014 12:55 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: BBaez{c4PSC.ST ATE.FL. US 
Cc: Lisa Harvey <LSHarvey(a),PSC.STA TE.FL. US>,Mil Jubinsky 
<Mjubinsk@PSC.STATE.FL.US>,KHarnrick@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Request to Make Oral Modification to June 5th Conference Item 15 -Docket No. 130229-WS 
Application for amendment of territory for Certificate Nos. 622-Wand 564-S in Vol usia and Brevard Counties 
by Farmton Water Resources LLC. 

The Utility has recently made staff aware of five minor scrivener's errors to headers contained in Attachment A 
of staffs recommendation. The proposed changes do not alter the description of the Utility's territory shown 
in Attachment A and are identified in type and strike format below. If you have any questions, please let me 
know. 

(1) Page 8: 
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Brevard County 

Added Parcel 9-A (This heading shou ld be added directly under "Brevard County") 

ALL OF SECTIONS 9, 15, 16, AND 21 , AND THAT PART OF THE JOSEPH DELESPINE GRANT, SECTION 41, 
LYING WEST OF THE FORMER RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY, ALL IN TOWNSHiP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 34 
EAST, BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

( 2) Page 10: 

ADDeD PARCeL 13 A (This heading should be deleted) 

(3) Page 10: 

ADDED PARCEL 9-A 13A (Thi s heading shou ld be modified) 

(4) Page 22: 

ADDeD PARCeL 12 A (This heading should be deleted) 

(5) Page 23: 

Volusia County 

Added Parcel 12-A (This heading should be added directly under "Volusia County") 

TOWNSHJP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, VOLUSlA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
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